
 

 

 

 

May 27, 2025 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
 
Office of Professional Responsibility 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 3266 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
  
  
Re:  Matter of Emil Bove, Esq. 
 Complaint of Sheldon Whitehouse 

Docket No. 2025.0793 
 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

We received a complaint against Acting Attorney General Emil Bove. We are 
transferring the matter to your attention since your office is better suited to investigate the 
conduct of an Acting Attorney General. Accordingly, our office will take no further 
action.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 

  Yours truly, 
 
 

Jorge Dopico 
Chief Attorney 

  
 
 
 
AC/sgl 
Encls: 
Cc:  Darrell M. Joseph, Clerk of the Court 

Appellate Division, Second Judicial Department 
Sent by email only: AD2clerk@nycourts.gov 

 
 Sheldon Whitehouse 
 Annie_Owens@judiciary-dem.senate.gov 
 Sent By Email Only 

Robert J. Anello 
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ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

State of New York 

Supreme Court Appellate Division 

First Judicial Department 

180 Maiden Lane - 17th Floor 

New York, New York 10038 

(212) 401-0800 

EMAIL: AD1-AGC@nycourts.gov 
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